

House BILL NO. 138

INTRODUCED BY M. Hanson

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE DUE DATE OF ANNUAL REPORTS OF UTILITIES
5 THAT CLOSE THEIR ACCOUNTS ON DECEMBER 31; AMENDING SECTION 69-3-203, MCA; AND
6 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 69-3-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "69-3-203. **Annual report to commission.** (1) The accounts of all public utilities shall must be
12 closed annually on either June 30 or December 31, ~~and~~ A balance sheet must be taken promptly therefrom,
13 from the accounts, and a full annual reports report of the business of such the utility must be made to the
14 commission, not later than the first following September 15 if such the accounts are closed on June 30 and
15 not later than March 15 April 30 ~~of the first following year when such if the~~ accounts are closed on
16 December 31.

17 (2) The reports shall must be in such the form as prescribed by the commission and shall must
18 contain all the information ~~deemed by that~~ the commission considers necessary for the proper performance
19 of its duties. The commission may at any time ~~call for desired request~~ information omitted from such the
20 reports or not provided for ~~therein~~ in the reports whenever, in the judgment of the commission, such the
21 information is necessary."

23 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

24 -END-

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE DUE DATE OF ANNUAL REPORTS OF UTILITIES
5 ~~THAT CLOSE THEIR ACCOUNTS ON DECEMBER 31; AMENDING SECTION 69-3-203, MCA; AND~~
6 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 69-3-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "69-3-203. Annual report to commission. (1) The accounts of all public utilities shall must be
12 closed annually on either June 30 or December 31, a A balance sheet must be taken promptly therefrom,
13 from the accounts, and a full annual reports report of the business of such the utility must be made to the
14 commission, not later than the first following September 15 OCTOBER 31 if such the accounts are closed
15 on June 30 and not later than March 15 April 30 of the first following year when such if the accounts are
16 closed on December 31.

17 (2) The reports shall must be in such the form as prescribed by the commission and shall must
18 contain all the information deemed by that the commission considers necessary for the proper performance
19 of its duties. The commission may at any time call for desired request information omitted from such the
20 reports or not provided for therein in the reports whenever, in the judgment of the commission, such the
21 information is necessary."

23 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

24 -END-

1

HOUSE BILL NO. 138

2

INTRODUCED BY M. HANSON

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE DUE DATE OF ANNUAL REPORTS OF UTILITIES
5 ~~THAT CLOSE THEIR ACCOUNTS ON DECEMBER 31~~; AMENDING SECTION 69-3-203, MCA; AND
6 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9

10 Section 1. Section 69-3-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "69-3-203. Annual report to commission. (1) The accounts of all public utilities ~~shall~~ must be
12 closed annually on either June 30 or December 31, a A balance sheet must be taken promptly ~~therefrom~~,
13 from the accounts, and a full annual ~~reports~~ report of the business of ~~such~~ the utility must be made to the
14 commission, not later than ~~the first following September 15~~ OCTOBER 31 if ~~such~~ the accounts are closed
15 on June 30 and not later than ~~March 15~~ April 30 of the first following year when ~~such~~ if the accounts are
16 closed on December 31.

17 (2) The reports ~~shall~~ must be in ~~such~~ the form as prescribed by the commission and ~~shall~~ must
18 contain all the information ~~deemed by that~~ the commission considers necessary for the proper performance
19 of its duties. The commission may at any time ~~call for desired~~ request information omitted from ~~such~~ the
20 reports or not provided for ~~therein~~ in the reports whenever, in the judgment of the commission, ~~such~~ the
21 information is necessary."

22

23 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

24

-END-

1

HOUSE BILL NO. 138

2

INTRODUCED BY M. HANSON

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE DUE DATE OF ANNUAL REPORTS OF UTILITIES
5 ~~THAT CLOSE THEIR ACCOUNTS ON DECEMBER 31~~; AMENDING SECTION 69-3-203, MCA; AND
6 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9

10 Section 1. Section 69-3-203, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "69-3-203. **Annual report to commission.** (1) The accounts of all public utilities ~~shall~~ must be
12 closed annually on either June 30 or December 31, ~~a~~ A balance sheet must be taken promptly ~~therefrom~~,
13 from the accounts, and a full annual ~~reports~~ report of the business of ~~such~~ the utility must be made to the
14 commission, not later than ~~the first following September 15~~ OCTOBER 31 if ~~such~~ the accounts are closed
15 on June 30 and not later than ~~March 15 April 30 of the first following year when such~~ if the accounts are
16 closed on December 31.

17 (2) The reports ~~shall~~ must be in ~~such~~ the form as prescribed by the commission and ~~shall~~ must
18 contain all the information ~~deemed by~~ that the commission considers necessary for the proper performance
19 of its duties. The commission may at any time ~~call for desired~~ request information omitted from ~~such~~ the
20 reports or not provided for ~~therein~~ in the reports whenever, in the judgment of the commission, ~~such~~ the
21 information is necessary."

22

23 **NEW SECTION.** Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

24

-END-